UVSC BOARD of TRUSTEES

CONFERENCE CALL/MEETING

Friday, December 13, 2002
9a.m., AD 205a

Minutes
Board Members Present UVSC Personnel -Reqular Attendees
Wilford W . Clyde, Chair Lucille T. Stoddard, Interim President
Marianne F.G. Heaps, Vice Chair (phone) Elaine E. Englehardt, Vice President Scholarship and Outreach
Melanie Bastian (phone) Val Peterson, Vice President College Relations
David R. Bradford (phone) lan Wilson, Vice President, Institutional Advancement
Ronald J. Dallin (phone) J. Karl Worthington , Associate Vice President, Academics
Craig Carlile Non-voting(phone) Jo Anne Reed, Assistant to the President

Tom Heal (phone)

Ryan Vogel

Press Invited, butdid not attend

Board Members Excused

Dan Campbell
Jonathan Coon
Jack Zenger

Chair Wilford Clyde conducted the meeting, which began at9:13 a.m.

I INFORMATION

A.

CalendarCalendar Dates. This section was for information only, This section was for information only, ar
meeting.meeting. The calendar noted that the next Board of Trustees meemeeting. The calendar noted
JanuaryJanuary 9, 2003, 6January 9, 2003, 6:30January 9, 2003, 6:30 p.m., SC 206¢c; the next Board of
January 17, 2003 January 17, 2003, University of Utah;January 17, 2003, University of Utah; and the Nor
Friday, January 10, 2003.

PresidentialPresidential Search. Chair. Chair Wilford Clyde said even though. Chair Wilford Clyde sai
nownow who the final three candidates are for the UVSnow who the final three candidates are for the U
Albrecht,Albrecht, Dr. William A. Sederburg, and Dr. L. Douglas Smoot. As aAlbrecht, Dr. William A. Sed
Committee,Committee, ChairClydeCommittee, ChairClyde reported on the processleading to the selection
HeHe said there were 94 candidates, including a number frHe said there were 94 candidates, incl
considerableconsiderable amount from outside of the state. To inquiry from Trustconsiderable amount fi
ChairChair Clyde saiChair Clyde said the Chair Clyde said the Committee consisted of eighteen memt
committeecommittee member participated in every meeting, and it wascommittee member participated in
thisthis this very busy time of year. Faculty and students were in the middle of finals. Early this
week,week, the Com mittee spent three days thoroughly interviewing the top candidates. The full
commicommitteecommittee participated, and there were good questions from every person to almost evec
candidate.candidate. Trustee Bradfordcandidate. Trustee Bradford asked what the Comm ittee was looking
focalfocal pointin the interviews. The Chair said twofocal pointin the interviews. The Chair said two :
identified,identified,which included the issuesraised at the public hearings held at UV SC.identified, which



saidsaid the Committee had accessaid the Committee had access to said the Committee had access to ev
covered by questions which had been assigned to the Committee prior to the interviews.

ChairChair Clyde said everyone involvedChair Clyde said everyone involved in this search effort, including (
JohnsonJohnson and Commissioner Cecelia Foxley, feltthat the positionJohnson and Commissioner Ceceli:
candidates.candidates. With this search, the Rcandidates. With this search, the Regents rcandidates
announcementannouncement ofannouncement of the final candidates, which was a first. announcement of t
thatthat the three finalists were the very best ,and therefore fthat the three finalists were the
recommerecommendingrecommending them recommending them to the Regents. They were very accol
articulatearticulate in expressingarticulatein expressing theirhopesarticulate in e xpressing their ho pes for thi
be very well-served by any one of the final three candidates.

TheThe Chair acknowledged that Trustee Bradford The Chair acknowledged that Trustee Bradford and se
strongstrong concem over the Trustees not having had more input in the process; however, hestrong concern
thethe Regents sworethe Regents swore the Committeeto secrecy for the protection ofthe Regents swore the
the Committee followed thatadmonition to keep everything confidential very closely.

TrusteeTrustee Bradford said maybe the faultthen lies with the Regents; however, he noted that as
TrusteesTrustees everything thTrustees everything they dTrustees everything they do at the College, tt
fiduciaryfiduciary responsibility to insure thatthefiduciary responsibility to insure that the institution is ser
thethe corporate world,the corporate world, the Number One ob ligation of the Board is to insurethe corporat
rightright person for the company. When the selection commitright person for the company. When tt
Trustees, Trustees, those who were not involved felTrustees, those who were not involved felt left out. T
ChairChair CIChair ClydeChair Clyde said Trustee Bradford had a valid argument and invited him to ¢
Committee Chair Charlie Johnson about his concerns.

ViceVice ChairVice Chair MarianneVice Chair M arianne Heaps, who also served on the Search Com mittee,
thatthat the Committee does not have the final say,that the Committee does not have the final say, that thetl
any of their recommendations.

TrusteeTrustee Bradford also commented that he was somew hat surprised by the three finalists,
whichwhich includetwo not young candidatesfrom BYU. Hewhich include two notyoung candidates
broughtbrought subrought such tremendous energy to the Institution. The Chair agreed that Presid
RomesburgRomesburg wasRomesburg was outstanding in that way, but assured him that anyRomesburg v
moremore thanmore than enough energy tomore than enough energy to serve in this position. He said the ¢
age,age, ethnicity, gender, religion, orage, ethnicity, gender, religion, or where theage, ethnicity, gender, re
who would be the best president of UVSC.

ViceVice Chair Heaps added, of all the candidates interviewed, tVice Chair Heaps added, of all the can
Committee felt they would be most comfortable working with, regardless of age.

TrusTrusteeTrustee Ron Dallin, who also served on the Committee, said he was extremely impressed
withwith the wholwith the whole process from the beginning, and he felt that the end result was incredible
HeHe agreed there may be problems with the process, likeHe agreed there may be problems with the proce:
the end result was wonderful.



TrusteeTrustee Tom Heal seTrustee Tom Heal servTrustee Tom Heal served on the Committee as well ar
was exhaustive, it worked incredibly well.

TrusteeTrustee Bradford said he believes the CommitteTrustee B radford said he believes the Committee -
positive results, but he fears there may be some backlash.

ACTIONACTION ITEM Revision of R312: Institutional Categories, Accompanying Criteria,
InInstitulnstitutionallnstitutional Missions and Roles Issue. Chair Clyde noted that this item was raised
informationinformation item at the last Trustee meeting, and the Trusteinformation item at the last Trustee meeti
prior to today s meeting. He asked if there wereprior to today s meeting. He asked if there were any questions col
nnone,none, Trustee David Bradford moved that the Trustees accept the recommendations of UVSC
AdministrationAdministration and Faculty in approving the Revision of R312 asAdministration and Faculty in apg
Heaps seconded the motion, and it was ap proved unanimously.

EXECUEXECUTIVEEXECUTIVE SEEXECUTIVE SESSION At 9:23 a.m, Trustee Ryan Vogel motione
sessionsession in connection with the meetingsession in _connection with the meeting of thsession in connection w
personnelpersonnel pepersonnel performanpersonnel performance evaluations, litigation, and such other matters p
andand Public Meetings Act. Vice Chair Marianne Heaps seconded the motion,and Public Meetings Act. Vice C
unanimously.unanimously. At9:30 a.m., the Trustees reconvened tounanimously. At 9:30 a.m., the Trusteesreconv
actedacted on the items discussed. acted on the items discussed. The meeting adjourned at 9:58 a.m [The minut
Session are filed in the President s Office.]







